[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: Angela Doidge-Nelson 
Sent: 16 February 2022 15:29
To: Angela Doidge-Nelson <Angela.Doidge-Nelson@hounslow.gov.uk>
Subject: Covid related financial grants available for childcare providers - some action required

Dear Provider,

I am writing to tell you how to access some financial grants that are available to you and some of your families. These are:

1. Cleaning grants
1. Food grants
1. Supermarket vouchers for families

During conversations you had last year in meetings with our Executive Director, Steven Forbes and other senior officials at the LA, you raised concerns about the additional costs you had incurred due to the pandemic.  As a result, the LA prioritised COVID related grants received by the Council from central government to support you.  This was in the form of cleaning grants and also food grants.  Due to the conditions of the COVID grants, the food grants had to be linked to the free entitlement places for 2 year olds.  

I am delighted to tell you that once again, your additional costs have been recognised by the Council and you will be supported by a contribution towards these costs.  In addition, there is also funding to support families and, once again, we can offer supermarket vouchers to those families who accessed a 2 year old free entitlement place in your setting or where their 3 or 4 year old was eligible for EYPP.  Further information can be found below:

How to access each grant:

Cleaning grants 
No specific action required.  A payment will be made directly to your account based on your Ofsted registered number of places.  In the majority of cases, this number has been provided directly to us by Ofsted.   Please note if you are a childminder, to receive this grant, you will need to have been operating/open for two terms in 2021 and still operating/open this term.  In addition for childminders, if you do not offer funded places or have not offered any for some time, we will not have your bank details.  Therefore, you will receive a link to a supermarket voucher instead by email.

Food grants
No specific action required.  This payment is based on the number of 2 year olds you included in your Autumn term 2021 funding claim and is to support with the cost of food.  The payment/s will be made directly to your account.  

Supermarket Vouchers for Families 
Action required.  Parents of eligible children will receive a shopping voucher link by email and this is where we ask for your assistance please, as we did last year.  We need your help in attaining the email addresses and the parent’s consent to share their address, along with the supermarket of their choice.  Please note that the supermarket voucher eligibility criteria has broadened this year and is based on:

1. disadvantaged 2 year olds in your Autumn 2021 term funding claim main and adjustments
1. new disadvantaged 2 year olds on your Spring 2022 funding claim main only
1. 3 & 4 year olds who were eligible for EYPP in the Autumn 2021 term only  

It is important to note that there is just one voucher per parent, they don’t get two vouchers if their child was in a disadvantaged 2 year old place and has turned 3 and is now eligible for EYPP.

To support with the administration and allocation of the supermarket vouchers for families, we have engaged the assistance of a Business Support Office called Carmella Michals.  Carmella will start emailing  you your list of eligible children (initials only) before the end of this week.  As we did last year, we ask you for the parent’s email address with their consent, and the supermarket of their choice.  Further explanation is provided in the letter attached that we ask that you share with eligible parents.  The letter will be shared with you again when Carmella sends you your list of eligible children.  If you are unable to identify a child from the initials provided, or have any questions about the supermarket voucher process, please email Carmella via CSCenquiries@hounslow.gov.uk and she will be able to provide assistance.  

All supermarket vouchers need to be purchased before 31 March 2022 so your urgent support in this matter will be very much appreciated.  

Kind regards

Angela Doidge-Nelson | Strategic Lead for Childcare Sufficiency
4th Floor, Hounslow House
London Borough of Hounslow
Office: 020 8583 4294
www.hounslow.gov.uk
 

